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Schnabel, Joshua

From: John Heilferty <John.Heilferty@dep.nj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 10:48 AM
To: Raskin, Morgan
Cc: Shaw, Heather; Schnabel, Joshua; Patrick Woerner
Subject: RE: NCR39562 Habitat Review

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Project First Order of Importance

Morgan:  Thank you submitting project “NCR39562” for review. 
 
The ENSP has concluded that project “NCR39562” will not affect Northern Long‐Eared Bat based on the following:  Though the project may require limited 
clearing of trees, the extent of mature woody vegetation on site is quite limited and does not appear suitable for Northern Long‐Eared Bats.  Therefore no bat 
species are expected to be present.  This project may commence without concern regarding “take” of Northern Long‐Eared Bats. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding this review.   
 
Best regards,  
 
John H. Heilferty 
Division of Fish and Wildlife 
Endangered and Nongame Species Program 
(609) 984‐1581 
 
Please note my new e‐mail address: 
John.Heilferty@dep.nj.gov  
 
 
 
 

From: Raskin, Morgan [mailto:mraskin@louisberger.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 10:33 AM 
To: John Heilferty 
Cc: Shaw, Heather; Schnabel, Joshua 
Subject: FW: NCR39562 Habitat Review 
 
John, 
I received an out‐of‐office message from Patrick which directed me to you for this consultation. Please see below and attached. 
 
Thank you,                          
 

Morgan Raskin 

Senior Environmental Scientist | Geo-Environmental/HazMat Services 

Louis Berger | 973.407.1664 | louisberger.com 
 

From: Raskin, Morgan  
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 10:31 AM 
To: Woerner, Patrick (Patrick.Woerner@dep.nj.gov) 
Cc: Schnabel, Joshua; Shaw, Heather 
Subject: NCR39562 Habitat Review 
 
Hi Patrick, 
Please see attached and below information for a CDBG‐DR EA review with bat habitat mapped on the site. 
 
NCR39562  
Berry Lane Park 
1 Berry Lane, Jersey City, NJ 
 
Project description: The construction of recreational area called Berry Lane Park, located at 1 Berry Lane, Jersey City, Hudson County. The project involves the 
acquisition of 11 properties; environmental investigation and remediation; and the construction of recreational facilities such as a playground, sports fields, 
tennis courts, a spray park, a skate park, a concessions stand, and passive recreation areas. 
 
I’ve attached the following:                

 A site shapefile 

 Endangered Species map from NJDEP mapping tool  

 Landscape Project map 

 JD indicating that no floodplain permit will be required (site is not in the coastal zone) 
  
Please feel free to give me a call or email if you need any further information. 
  
Thank you! 

Morgan Raskin  
Senior Environmental Scientist | Geo-Environmental/HazMat Services 

  
direct          973.407.1664 
mobile       732.245.7221 
email          mraskin@louisberger.com 
web            louisberger.com 

  
Louis Berger 
412 Mount Kemble Avenue | Morristown | New Jersey | 07962 | USA  
  



2

Celebrating 60 Years  
  

 
This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended 
addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately 
destroy this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by Louis Berger, (LB) the information 
and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or warranty by LB. LB assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings. You are 
urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any errors/concerns to us in writing.  


